

Appointment

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-07-17 10:41:29 AM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Risk Assessment Update
Attachments: Bell Conferencing Number for Users.jpg
Location: By Phone

Start: 2017-07-17 11:00:00 AM
End: 2017-07-17 12:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Importance: High

Required Attendees: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello

Gentlemen,

This is a bit of an urgent request. A Fair Hydro Plan risk update will be presented at the special BoD meeting on July 25.

In order to provide the update, we need to review and re-assess the risks given progress that has occurred since our last update.

I think we can efficiently review the risks in the hour I have requested.

It would be appreciated if you could make yourselves available for the call as I will need to finalize the update before EOD Tuesday.

Thanks,

Alexander

P.S. I will send the original assessment results to you in a separate email.



Bell Conferencing
Number for User...